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Lambden Lane  Hazelwood Park 

Origin of present name 
Named after Joseph Lambden. 

Joseph and his son ran a cooperage from about 1890 to 1946 on Glynburn Road (on the site 

of the present Council Depot).   

Mrs S.J. Lambden ran the adjacent local shop. 

Year in which street acquired present name  1987 

Sources of information 
Corporation of the City of Burnside, Minutes, 6 Oct. 1987. 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 30. 

 

L’Estrange Street  Glenside, Glenunga 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Said to have been named after a surveyor.  Possibly one of the team which subdivided the 

section. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Burnside Library, Local History Collection. 

 

Lanark Street  Rosslyn Park 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

 Possibly associated with two Scots, Alexander McGeorge a draper and David Tweedy a 

land agent, who were members of the syndicate that bought the land from T.F. Hyland in 

1877 and subdivided in 1878. Both Ayr and Lanark Streets which are named after 

Scottish towns could have some connection with them. Other syndicate members were 

James Gartrell (of Fernilee Lodge) merchant, Thomas Gordon accountant and William 

Taylor draper, hence the nearby Gordon Terrace and Taylor Terrace.  

The land in this section had previously been a paddock belonging to Dr Penfold.   

 An alternative suggested origin is based on the strong Scottish character brought to this 

locality by the founders of Magill, Robert Cock and William Ferguson, two Scots who 

met on board the  Buffalo. 

Lanark is on the River Clyde in Scotland. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 197, 229. 
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Lancelot Avenue  Hazelwood Park 

Origin of present name 
Unknown.  

 Possibly named after Sir John Lancelot Stirling MLC whose wife Florence was the 

daughter of Sir William Milne of Sunnyside in Beaumont.  Sir John Stirling was a 

member of the board of the SA Company who owned the Linden Park section (west of 

Devereux Road) and the Tusmore section (after whom Stirling Street in Tusmore is 

named) so it is somewhat uncertain why he may have been remembered by a street that 

was not on his land.  However the land did belong to Sir Alexander Hay of Linden a close 

neighbour of the Milnes and no doubt socially familiar with each other so this could 

provide a connection. 

 Or possibly named after George Lancelot Reed, Secretary of the Police Department and 

son of George Reed of Heathpool. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 173. 

Warburton, J. W. (ed), Five Creeks of the River Torrens, p. 41. 

 

La Perouse Avenue  Magill 

Earlier name(s) if different from present name 
Cowan Street. 

Origin of earlier name 
Probably named after the local family of David Cowan.   

Another former name is believed to have been Merveille which was named after Chateau de 

Merveille being the name of a winery on the western side of Penfold Road owned by Archibald 

Chinnery. 

Origin of present name 
Named after the ten acre property La Pérouse on the north east corner of the junction of The 

Parade and Penfold Road.  Leon E. Mazure, (1861 - 1939) vigneron had a winery and champagne 

cellars here.  When the business was sold in 1920 Australian Sparkling Wines Ltd was formed in 

1922 with the trading name Romalo.  The road passes through the property. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Colman, D. (ed), The First Hundred Years, p. 77. 

Private information from Geoffrey Bishop. 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 219, 204. 
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Lascelles Avenue  Beaumont 

Origin of present name 
Unknown.   

Probably named after Henry, Viscount Lascelles (1882-1947) 6
th

 Earl of Harewood, who 

married Princess Mary, who was Princess Royal and only daughter of George V of England.  The 

road was established in about 1922, during the reign of George V, when the area was subdivided by 

the Thirkell brothers.  They then offered allotments for sale in 1924.   

(See also Thirkell Avenue, Beaumont.) 

Year in which street acquired present name  c. 1922 

Sources of information 
Private information from Edna Bayfield. 

 

Laurel Avenue  Linden Park 

Origin of present name 
Unknown.  

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

 

Leader Avenue  Toorak Gardens 

Origin of present name 
Named after Mrs Charles Sydney Leader who owned land where this street now stands. 

(See also Fergusson Square, Toorak Gardens.)  

Year in which street acquired present name  c. 1920 

Sources of information 
South Australian Directory, 1911. 

 

Lebanon Avenue  Glenunga 

Origin of present name 
Probably named after the tree Cedar of Lebanon.  There are a number of streets in the 

vicinity lined with cedar trees. 

The adjacent street also bears the name of an Australian tree Taminga. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 
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Leighton Walk  Toorak Gardens 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Possibly named after the English town of Leighton Buzzard or any of three other villages of 

this name in Great Britain.  

Year in which street acquired present name  c. 1920 

Sources of information 

 

Lentara Court  Magill 

Origin of present name 
Named after the nearby house Lentara on Penfold Road. 

Presumably the Lentara property previously extended to this location. The house has more 

recently been used as an orphanage and is now a retirement home. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

 

Leonore Avenue  Kensington Gardens 

Origin of present name 
Named after Leonora Krantz. 

Leonora was the only child of Hirsch and Rosa Krantz who were the second owners of 

Albyn House which was a large grand house built nearby in 1885 for William Taylor on an estate of 

15 acres.  Hirsch Krantz, a Russian Jew from Odessa, bought the house in 1900.  He was a 

successful business man, eventually became a millionaire from dealings in real estate and the 

Leonora Gold Mine in WA which was named after his daughter Leonora. 

The estate was subdivided in 1927 and the house now remains as a private nursing home.   

The nearby Roslind Street commemorates the name of Hirsch Krantz’s wife. 

(See also Roslind Street, Kensington Gardens.) 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, pp. 243, 244. 

 

Leroy Street   Glenunga 

Origin of present name 
Unknown.  

The name is a corruption of the French le roi for ‘the king’. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 
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Lerwick Avenue  Hazelwood Park 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Probably named after the village of Lerwick in the Shetland Isles in Scotland.  The road is 

on part of the original Linden estate, of which Peter Wood became the second owner in 1900.  His 

parents Gilbert and Anne Wood came from Lerwick in the early 1850s.  The estate was first 

subdivided in 1922, the year after the death of Peter Wood (senior) in 1921, and finally in 1967. 

Other streets in the vicinity with names associated with Scotland are Doonoon Avenue,  

Rothesay Avenue, Seaforth Avenue and Strathspey Avenue. 

(For information about Alexander Hay, the first owner of Linden see Hay Road, Linden 

Park)  

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Private information from Mrs Van Richards (née Woods), letter Nov. 1985. 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, pp. 175-184. 

 

Leslie Street   Glen Osmond 

Origin of present name 
Named after Leslie Chapman. 

Chapman was a Government Surveyor related to Robert Chapman who developed the area. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Private information from Robert Chapman , telephone call with John Clark c. 1986. 

 

Lewis Avenue  Glen Osmond 

Origin of present name 
Named after the Hon John Lewis CMG, MLC (1847 - 1923).   

Lewis was a prominent pastoralist and partner in the auctioneering and station agency 

Bagot, Shakes and Lewis.  He was owner of the 16 acre estate and house Benacre (which still 

stands adjacent to Lewis Avenue) between 1913 and 1923.  After his death the deer park was 

subdivided into 39 allotments and the house with seven acres passed to John Lewis’ son Lance. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, pp. 122, 123. 

 

Lincoln Street  Kensington Gardens 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Possibly named after the town Lincoln in England. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 
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Linden Avenue  Beaumont, Hazelwood Park 

Origin of present name 
Named after the house and estate Linden. 

Linden was established by Sir Alexander Hay in 1861 on Section 297 through which Linden 

Avenue passes.  From 1900 it was the property of Peter Wood and then his son Peter, until finally 

demolished in 1967. 

(For further details of the house see Dryden Avenue, Hazelwood Park.)   

(For family details see also Hay Road, Linden Park, and Wood Grove, Hazelwood Park.) 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 175. 

 

Linden Crescent  Linden Park 

Origin of present name 
See Linden Avenue, Beaumont. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

 

Lloyd Street   Toorak Gardens 

Origin of present name 
Unknown.  

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

 

Lock Avenue  Erindale 

Origin of present name 
Unknown.  

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

 

Lockhart Street  Kensington Park 

Origin of present name 
Named after Rev W. Lockhart Morton. 

Morton ran a missionary training home in the house Seaton (probably 1900 to 1914) which 

can be found on the nearby Toowong Avenue.  The house was originally built in 1875 by Gilbert 

Wood before he moved to Linden in 1900.  Adjacent land was subdivided in 1920 and the house has 

now been converted into flats. 

Year in which street acquired present name  Possibly 1920 

Sources of information 
Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 250. 
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Lockwood Road  Erindale, Burnside  

Earlier name(s) if different from present name 
Jarvis Street.  Elizabeth Street. 

Origin of earlier name 
See Jarvis Street, Erindale. 

Origin of present name 
Named after Joseph Lockwood (1825 - 1896). 

Lockwood was a baker and general store owner in the village of Burnside.  He bought the 

land to the north east of High Street and Lockwood Road in 1852 and built the shop Lockwood’s 

Store on the corner.  He remained in business until 1874 when he moved to a farm on the Yorke 

Peninsula.  

The shop still stands, though heavily modified. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, pp. 4 (map), 22. 

The First Hundred Years, p.65. 

 

Loma Linda Grove  Wattle Park 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

May have Spanish connections or a connection with the hospital of that name in America. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Burnside Library, Local History Collection. 

 

Lomond Avenue  Kensington Park 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Possibly named after Loch Lomond in Scotland, or after the ship Loch Lomond which made 

seven voyages to Adelaide between 1894 and 1900. 

Other streets in Kensington Park with ships’ names are Birnie, Jessie, May and Alpha. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

Mortlock Library, Index to ships arriving in South Australia from overseas. 
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Lossie Street  Kensington Park 

Origin of present name 
Unknown. 

Possibly named after the town of Lossiemouth, and the adjacent Lossie Forest near 

Inverness in Scotland. 

The adjacent streets Birnie and Lomond also have Scottish names but they may refer to 

ships’ names. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

 

Lynington Street  Tusmore 

Earlier name(s) if different from present name 
Possibly Peochey Street. 

Origin of earlier name 
Origin of present name 

Unknown. 

Probably a family name. 

Year in which street acquired present name 
Sources of information 

 

Lysander Walk  Toorak Gardens 

Earlier name(s) if different from present name 
None. 

Origin of earlier name 
When the suburb was laid out this was an unnamed pathway.  The Burnside Council later 

decided that the paths should have names so that they could be more easily identified. 

Origin of present name 
Named after the ship Lysander. 

The Lysander was the ship that transported the Fergusson family from Scotland to South 

Australia. The family occupied Monreith Farm (now Toorak Gardens) for many years. 

(For further information see Fergusson Square.) 

Year in which street acquired present name  1995 

Sources of information 
Corporation of the City of Burnside, Report from Manager Engineering Services to Works 

Committee, 21 Aug. 1995. 

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 299. 

 
                                                                          

 


